From: Trenton English

To: Di Cathcart

Cc: Dallas Hargrave; Beth McEwen
Subject: Re: CBJ Personnel Board appointments
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 10:38:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hey Di- Nadine offered her name during our last meeting and had the support of everyone in
attendance.

Thanks,
Trenton English

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2023, at 8:58 AM, Di Cathcart <Di.Cathcart@juneau.gov> wrote:

Hello Trenton and Dallas,

I have received an application from Nadine Lefebvre for the Personnel
Board — labor board seat it would appear. If the CLC approves of this
application, and you are able to send me an email confirmation of that
by 4pm today, I will include Nadine’s and Cindy’s in the Assembly
Human Resources Agenda Packet for this coming Monday 3/20
meeting. If you need more time I'll hold the applications and add them
to the April HRC meeting.

Thanks

Di

From: Trenton English <tenglish@local942.net>

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:56 AM

To: Dallas Hargrave <Dallas.Hargrave@juneau.gov>

Cc: Beth McEwen <Beth.McEwen@juneau.gov>; Di Cathcart <Di.Cathcart@juneau.gov>
Subject: RE: CBJ Personnel Board appointments

Dallas- The CLC’s next meeting is 3/14/23, does that work for providing another
applicant? Cindy does have the full endorsement of the group.

Trenton English
Laborers Local 942
Business Rep.
tenglish@local942.net
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From: Dallas Hargrave <Dallas.Hargrave@juneau.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Trenton English <tenglish@local942.net>

Cc: Beth McEwen <Beth.McEwen@juneau.gov>; Di Cathcart <Di.Cathcart@juneau.gov>
Subject: CBJ Personnel Board appointments

Trenton,

| got your contact information from Tom Brice and he indicated to me that you are
the current Chair of the Juneau Central Labor council.

CBJ Ordinance 44.05.060, relating to the Personnel Board, states that two seats on
the Personnel Board shall be designated for members with a background in labor.

Rodney Hesson and Cindy Spanyers have occupied the two labor seats on the
Personnel Board in the recent past. Cindy’s term is expiring and she has reapplied
to the Personnel Board. Rodney has resigned from the Personnel Board. The CBJ
Ordinance states, “When openings appear for designated labor seats. The Juneau
Central Council will be asked to provide an endorsement for three applicants it
believes meet the qualification to be designated as having a

‘background in labor’...” Applicants that are interested in the two open Labor
seats can apply electronically through the process described on the Boards &

Committees — City and Borough of Juneau web page. As the CBJ Clerk’s office collects

applications for the Assembly to consider appointing, | will check in with you to
make sure the Central Labor Council is willing to endorse the applicants for the
labor seats. Because Cindy has already applied for reappointment, if you can let
me know the CLC’s position on her reappointment, that would be helpful.
Thanks,

Dallas

Dallas Hargrave
Human Resources & Risk Management Director

City and Borough of Juneau, Alaska
907.586.0225 ph,
907.586.5392 fx.
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